Mikelle Morra

From: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2006 11:38 AM

To: Mikelle Morra; David Krech

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: Fw: File No. ITC-ASG-20060816-00395 - Alltel-Windstream Pro Forma Notification

Mikelle - Please upload to IBFS the attached supplement to the pro forma file (file number
above). Let me know when completed. FYI this is related to the 214 authorization you
helped us with yesterday. Thanks for both. Sumita

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

..... Original Message -----

From: Morse, Robert <RMorse@wbklaw.com>

To: Sumita Mukhoty

Sent: Thu Sep 14 11:09:52 2006

Subject: File No. ITC-ASG-20060816-00395 - Alltel-Windstream Pro Forma Notification

)91306 Intl 214 Pro
Forma Noti...
Sumita -

As we discussed, the attached filing was submitted yesterday to the Secretary’s office.
Let me know if you need any additional information.

Regards,

Rob Morse

Robert G. Morse

Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP
2300 N Street, NW

Suite 700

Washington, DC 20037

(202) 783-4141

(202) 383-3393 (direct dial)
(202) 783-5851 (fax)
rmorse@wbklaw.com
www.wbklaw.com

This electronic message transmission contains information

from the law firm of Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP which

may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents

of this information is prohibited. If you have received this

electronic transmission in error, please notify us by

telephone at 202.783.4141 or by electronic mail (administrator@wbklaw.com) immediately.
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WILKINSON ) wZ:QwV ﬂz>cmi LLP e

SUITE 700
WASHINGTON, DC 20037
TEL 202.783.4141
FAX 202.783.5851

www.wbklaw.com

VIA HAND DELIVERY

STAMP AND RETURN
RECEIVED

Federal Communications Commission SEP 1 3 2006

445 Twelfth Street, SW | Communications Commission
: mmu
Washington, DC 20554 Loty Office of Secretary

September 13, 2006

Attn: International Bureau, Policy Division

Re:  Notice of Consummation of Partial Pro Forma Assignment of
International Section 214 Authority from Alltel Communications, Inc. to
Windstream Communications, Inc.

Clarification Letter .
File No. ITC-ASG-20060816-00395

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Windstream Corporation (“Windstream), by counsel, hereby provides additional
information regarding the above-referenced pro forma assignment of international Section 214
authority from Alltel Communications, Inc. (“ACI”) to Windstream Communications, Inc.
(*WCI”) a wholly-owned subsidiary of Windstream. This information is provided at the request
of International Bureau staff.

As explained in the above-referenced application, the underlying transaction at issue
involved the separation of Alltel Corporation’s (“Alltel”) wireless businesses from its wireline
businesses. Prior to the transaction, ACI, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Alltel, provided
international services to its own wireless customers as well as to Alltel’s wireline customers.
ACI assigned only the latter ~ the former Alltel wireline customers — to WCTI in the transaction.
ACT will continue to provide international service in its own right to the customers for whom it is
licensed or otherwise authorized by the Commission to provide wireless service. Thus, as
explained in the application, ACI will continue to operate under the international Section 214
authorization subject to the above-referenced pro forma application — File No. ITC-214-
19960404-00138.
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Please contact the undersigned at (202) 383-3393 if you have questions or need
additional information.

Respectfully submitted,

WILKINSON BARKER KNAUER, LLP

e

Robert G. Morse

éc: Sumita Mukhoty, IB



